Melanie Hun_kin

eSS ——
From: Chanel Hargrave <chanel@subdivision.co.nz>
Sent: Friday, 24 April 2020 11:33 a.m.
To: Jane Macartney
Cc: Sarah Mitchell; Bill Loutit; John Gasson; Adrian Hynds
Subject: Hearing 7 Hynds Feedback Attachment 5
Attachments: Hynds response to revised provisions for Industrial Zones.pdf
Hi Jane

Thanks for the opportunity to provide feedback on the revised provisions. The attached letter set out the provisions
which are supported by Hynds and points of disagreement.

Hynds key concern remains the lack of policy direction to protect the Heavy Industrial Zone from reverse sensitivity.
| have proposed an amendment to policy 4.6.3., “protect heavy industrial activities from reverse sensitivity”. The

wording of a potential reverse sensitivity policy was discussed with the Panel at Hearing 7 and the proposed wording
was viewed as a clear and concise.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Kind Regards

In accordance with the Prime Minister's announcement on Monday 23 March, we will join other New Zealand businesses to play

our part to limit the spread of COVID-19. From 5.00pm on Wednesday 25 March, our offices will be closed.

However, from closure our people will all be working remotely and are able to conduct business without disruption to clients and

will continue to monitor emails as normal.

Chanel Hargrave
Senior Planner | Urban Designer
Int.NZPI

"- THE SURVEYING COMPANY

Specialist Surveyors, Planners & Enginecers

17 Hall St - PO Box 466 - Pukekohe 2340 | Free phone: 0800 TO SURVEY (867878) | phone: (09) 238-9991 | fax: (09)

238-9307 | web: www.thesurveyingcompany.nz

Specialist Surveyors, Planners & Engineers

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

WARNING: Information contained in this email is legally privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that use, dissemination,

distribution or reproduction for any purpose is prohibited
No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by a transmission error. Please delete it from your system and call us immediately
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Hearing 7 - Industrial Zones Revised Provisions

Hynds Pipe Systems Limited (5983, FS1341) and the Hynds Foundation (FS1306)
Dear Jane

Hynds Pipe Systems Limited and the Hynds Foundation are thankful for the opportunity to provide feedback on the
revised provisions for the Industrial Zones. Hynds have outstanding concerns relating to the following provisions:

e Objective 4.6.1(a) - Economic Growth of Industry;

e Policy 4.6.2(a){ii)A — Provide for Industrial Zones with different functions;
e Policy 4.6.3(a) - Maintain industrial land for industrial purposes; and

e Rule21.2.2.1A— Noise Pokeno.

The key outstanding issue for Hynds is the lack of policy direction to protect the Heavy Industrial Zone from sensitive
activities. Without appropriate policy direction the integrity of the zone may be compromised and existing, expanded
or new heavy industry is at risk of being curtailed rather than enabled.

The Heavy Industrial Zone covers a small portion of the Waikato District. Outside Horotiu Industrial Park, Huntly Power
Station and the former Meremere Power Station, Pokeno is the only area with land zoned for heavy industry. Hynds
submission seeks to protect the Heavy Industrial Zone, recognising there is limited supply within the District. The
proposed zoning surrounding the Hynds site will result in significant changes to permitted sensitive uses that can occur
adjacent to the Heavy Industrial Zone. Proposed zoning and the residential rezoning request of submitters, such as
Havelock Village Limited, will significantly increase the likelihood of reverse sensitivity. To enable efficient use of the
Heavy Industrial Zone, Hynds seek compatible zoning and sensitive activity setbacks to protect their existing and future
operation from reverse sensitivity. Fundamental to this is the need for a policy that ensures the Heavy Industrial Zone
is protected from sensitive land uses to avoid reverse sensitivity. The current plan does not provide this and therefore
fails to adequately enable heavy industry.

The table below sets out areas of agreement and outstanding areas of disagreement.

Yours faithfully

Chanel Hargrave BPlan(Hons.) MUrbDes(Hons.) Int.NZPI
Senior Planner / Urban Designer
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